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Office of Project Manager
2419 Carlisle N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87110
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#  NEWMEXiCO ° .
STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTF

DISTRICT NO. 3

P.0. BOX 3768, “TATION D
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW * “EXICO 87196-3768

Bohannan Houston October 21, 1986
7500 Jefferson N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87109 I-IR~025~4(65)223

I-025-4(71)223
Barbara Bovee'
Project Manager

Dave Thompson

Galles Used Car Sales

Gentlemen:

Your attached proposal to convay 0.5 CFS discharge to New Mexico
State Highway Department ditcl: line has been approved by Drainage
Section. Please ammend your | ns to reflect a concrete valley
gutter from 3" PVC discharge | “ve to the inlet of the existing
30" RCP at Station 306+00 as I 3 our discussion.

If you have any further quest: s, please do not hesitate to call
on me,

Sincerely

/

wec
arbara Bovee'
Project Manager

xc: Bill Moore, ADE
Ron Gaines, Drainage Sect..n
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